2018--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. JULY TOWN BOARD MEETING

July 10, 2018

The Town Board of Sherwood met Tuesday, July 10, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All board members present including clerk & treasurer. There were no town electors present.

This notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted in three places within the township-at the town hall, Connie's Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the substation on County Road W. The agenda as
follows: call to order, approval of minutes by the town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence,
reports from town officers and committees, public comments upon recognition of the chairman, specific
matters for discussion and possible action by town board in open session--roads, culverts to install, porch,
ramp & estimate on replacement windows, gravel Division Avenue and Ballard Roads, magnesium chloride
on roads, cemetery updates and updates on township picnic slated for August 18th at the Sherwood County
Park--pay bills, set town board meeting for August 2018 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called this meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting we read. One correction was made —the cost of ditch mowing for 2018 will be \$65.00 per hour and brush cutting is \$75.00 per hour, the same as last years. (The "per hour" was not in last month's minutes.) A motion by Andy Cegielski, seconded by Curtis Anding to add the "per hour" to last month's minutes. Motion carried. Then a motion by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Ken Schwanebeck to accept the minutes as read, Motion carried. Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck gave the treasurer's report. We have on hand in checking June 30, 2018, \$52,201.45.

Chairman Andy Cegielski informed the town board that the shouldering on County Road Z will be completed within 2 to 3 weeks. He also explained where the culverts that we ordered will be installed. He also received a "road right of way" permit from the State for culvert replacement for HiLine Road and Campfire Road. All current updates for our township web page is up to date.

<u>PICNIC</u>: Chairman Andy must notify the Clark County Parks Dept. that we still need to reserve the August 18 date for our township picnic. All meats, buns, plates & napkins will be furnished by the township. Everyone is encouraged to bring a dish-to-pass. For excitement, door prizes were also suggested.

TOWN HALL UPDATES: Chairman Andy received a bid from John Wunrow for \$17,400 to install a 12'x36' covered wrap-around entrance. The wrap-around roof will connect both doors in its coverage. Also Aumann Siding & Windows from Loyal, Wisconsin sent a bid to Chairman Andy to replace 7 vinyl windows and 2 doors at a cost of \$8700.00. The town board discussed these quotes, but no determination was made at this time. The town board decided to wait and maybe the Amish community can replace the doors and windows at a cheaper rate.

GRAVEL: John Cepress Trucking sent the bill for the graveling of all town roads except the roads that have the 50-50 grant which is Division Avenue & Ballard Road. These roads will be graveled soon. He delivered 50 loads on all other roads at a cost of \$9,810.00. Dust control was spread recently because we have the "delivery ticket" showing this. Now we will wait for the bill from them.

ATV/UTV ROADS: Chairman Andy received an application from the County to open up the ATV/UTV trails from Sandhill Avenue to Poertner Road. After discussing this issue a motion by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck to open up Sandhill Avenue from Sherwood Road to State Highway 73 for ATV/UTV use. Motion carried. A motion by Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Supervisor Curtis Anding to open up County Road W from State Highway 73 to Poertner Road for ATV/UTV use. Motion carried.

CEMETERY UPDATES: Received bill from All Seasons Tree Service for stump

grinding near the cemetery. The fence to the East of the Cemetery was replaced by Leslie & Kelly Moeller. New wire and clips were purchased, black dirt and grass seed were applied and mowing was also done. Some posts were still in good condition and reused. Township paid all costs to this project. The town board discussed today that the fence on the West side of the cemetery should also be upgraded or replaced. Leslie Moeller will be contacted again for this project.

MISCELLANEOUS: Clerk received sanitary permits issued by the County for Michael & Melissa Kroger (W1049 Dyer Avenue). A new house will be installed soon. Also a sanitary permit was issued for the Sherwood Lake Campground.

PAY BILLS: Board approved checks #3817 through #3832. Our next town board meeting for August is scheduled for Tuesday, August 7, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Andy Cegielski, seconded by Curtis Anding to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. (7:00 pm.)

Respectively submitted:

Mrs. (Une Sacouso (Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: 07-11-2018

Edited: 07-15-2018

condition of the condition of the